
-APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-390
Watts Bar 1 License No. CPPR-91

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 26-28, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following
violation was identified.

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V as implemented by Watts Bar FSAR Section17, paragraph 17.1A.5 requires activities affecting quality be accomplished
in accordance with instructions, procedures or drawings. Watts Bar QCP
4.23 R2 paragraph 6.6.4 requires that temporary or permanent removal of adocumented or partially documented support shall be authorized by a "Support
Removal - Reinstallation Sheet" issued by the Hanger Engineering Unit.

Contrary to the above, on October 27, 1981, activities affecting quality
were not being accomplished in accordance with documented procedures in thatthe inspection of three piping hangers or restraints revealed partial
disassembly or modification had been performed without the procedural
authorization form.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement II.E). This applies to
Unit 1 only.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit tothis office within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement orexplanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tion; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which willbe taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance willbe achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for goodcause shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

The responses directed by this Notice are not subject to the clearance proceduresof the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act
of 1980, PL 96-511.

Date: NOV 1 8 1981
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